Valarie Strzempa

From: Diana Reed

Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 2:58 PM

To: Valarie Strzempa

Subject: FW: Town of Elsmere (DE) - TelVue Care Renewal Confirmation

As discussed and requested.

o0 D)
.,C/Jl(l/l(l' (%(’(*{/ MMC
Town Clerk
Town of Elsmere
(302) 998-2215 (P)

(302) 998-9920 (F)

Confidentiality: This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be privileged, confidential or copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please notify the sender by return e-
mail and delete this e-mail from your system. Unless explicitly and conspicuously designated as "E-Contract Intended", this e-mail does not constitute a contract offer, a contract
amendment, or an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-mail does not constitute a consent to the use of sender's contact information for direct marketing purpose or for the transfer of
data to third parties.

From: noreply@salesforce.com <noreply@salesforce.com> On Behalf Of Dan Joworisak

Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 8:39 AM

To: Valarie Strzempa <vstrzempa@townofelsmere.com>; Diana Reed <diana.reed@townofelsmere.com>
Cc: djoworisak@telvue.com

Subject: Town of Elsmere (DE) - TelVue Care Renewal Confirmation

ACCOUNT: Town of Elsmere (DE)

REFERENCE: TelVue Care Support Contract No. 00006281 RENEWAL

Dear Diana,

TelVue Care contract No.00006281 (covering the equipment listed below) has been extended by 48.0 months from the
prior end date, which was Thu May 07 00:00:00 GMT 2020.

We will send the first expiration notification about three months before the new end date to faciitate your planning. Please
let us know if there is another individual to whom this notification should be sent.

Thank you very much for extending. We will do all we can to make sure that Town of Elsmere (DE) is well supported!

Sincerely,

djoworisak@telvue.com

(800) — 885 — 8886 ext 233



Items under TelVue Care Support Contract:

Name Serial NumberPurchase Date
ProVue HD - Digital NA Sep 20,2017
ProVue Graphics - Basic NA Aug 15,2016
INFOVUE-STICK-PREVIEW NA Aug 15,2016
INFOVUE-PRO NA Aug 15,2016

HyperCaster B100-SDI NA



